
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO   Prospective Supplier  
 
FROM  Kip Smalligan, Sr. Strategic Sourcing Specialist, Procurement Services  

Ph 616/331-3211     Fax 616/331-3287      smalligk@gvsu.edu  
 
DATE  September 26, 2019 
 
RE  Request for Proposal #220-02   

The Foundation Review Journal  print, subscription, & peer review services 
ADDENDUM #2 

 

Below is additional information on The Foundation Review’s printing specifications that may be 
helpful:.   
 
 
Do you need FSC logo placement only on the cover stock?  
FSC logo placement appears once on page 6. 
 
 
Is the text stock required to be FSC as well?  
Yes 
 
 
Is there any coating needed on the text stock?  
No 
 
 
What type of stock is needed, matte, silk, etc?  
Matte or silk 
 
 
What is the actual flat size? 
 In theory the size unfolded is 14” x 10” but the spine size varies from issue to issue. 
 


